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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 2:40 PM

To: Hwang, Shiang Yi

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ADVISE MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SLF6764R (CMTD1905879/5YH)

Dear Shiang Yi,

The market value for vehicle no SLF 6764R is $52K-553K (Est) as at Dec 2019.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 1:28 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ADVISE MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SLF6764R (CMTD1905879/SYH)

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to advise market value for vehicle no SLF6764R and date of accident on 16/12/2019.
Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division
D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi
Sent: Thursday, 19 December, 2019 3:32 PM



To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ADVISE MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SLF6764R (CMTD1905879/SYH)

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to advise market value for vehicle no SLF6764R and date of accident on 16/12/2019.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

L @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

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



Yvonne Wona (LKK Auto)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:28 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: ADVISE MARKET VALUE FOR VEHICLE NO SLF6764R (CMTD1905879/SYH)
Attachments: PARF COE.zip

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to advise market value for vehicle no SLF6764R and date of accident on 16/12/2019.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 68221 3147

t @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

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

Please assist to advise market value for vehicle no SLF6764R and date of accident on 16/12/20189.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A century of Trust
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éompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
420J)

SLF6764R

Yes

19 Dec 2019

MAZDA

MAZDA2 SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT (LED)
White

2016

P520342445
MMéEDL2SAAGW 185870
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$18,333.00

05Sep 2016

05Sep 2016

0

$13,333.00

Yes
04 Sep 2026
$9,999.00

04 Sep 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,000.00

$35,563.00

$45,562.00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of 1
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12/26/2019 Used Mazda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mazda Biante 2.0A Deluxe $83,888 410,510 /yr 28-Oct-2016 1,998 cc 46,000 km MPV Available
Vl.ewlng By Appointment Only, High Specs Deluxe Unit, Flexible Loan Available From $1,280 Monthly, High PARF Of $12K! Genuine Low e
Mileage! Rated One Of The Most Spacious MPV, At Merely $10k Depreciation, Value For Money! Valid Agent Warranty Till Oct 19! Prem... L FREMIIM 40 ]

Posted: 30-Oct-2019 1;%13 2016 Mazda Biante, 2016 mazda biante, Mazda Biante, mazda biante, Mazda, Biante, biante, Used

Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof $69,800 $8,640 /yr 26-0ct-2016 1,998 cc 50,000 km MPV Available

The Mazda 5 Presents As A Fantastic Family Ride, With Convenient Dual Automatic Sliding Doors For Easy Access And Convenience!
Coupled With A 2,0L Engine, This Ride Packs Sufficient Strength While Balancing Fuel Efficiency. This Unit Comes In A Sleek Grey Exteri...

Posted: 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 5, 2016 mazda 5, Mazda 5, mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof = N.A 26-Oct-2016 1,998 cc - MPV SOLD

Special Offer 1.5% Interest Rate With $500 Republic Auto Servicing Credits! Very Well Maintained And Service By Agent, 1 Owner Only. 7
Seaters MPV That Offers Good Value Within The Market, Call/SMS/Whatapp For Viewing Appointment.

Republic Auto
Posted: 08-0ct-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 5, 2016 mazda 5, Mazda 5, mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In
Trading-in? Receive $3,000 more when you sell your car with sgCarMart Quotz. Get your Free Valuation Today,

Find out more!

FREE VALUATION

Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof $72,800 $9,100 /yr 25-0ct-2016 1,998 cc 58,000 km MPV Available

1 Owner Only, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Mid Size Mpv With Low Depreciation. Comfortably Fits For 7, Dual Sliding Door For
Easy Access, High Trade In Value, Insurance And Flexible Loan Available, Simply Call/Message Us Today For Viewing And Test Drive To...

Viking Motor Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Dec-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 5, 2016 mazda 5, Mazda S, mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Mazda CX-3 2.0A = N.A 24-Oct-2016 1,998 cc ) Suv S0LD

Special Offer 1.5% Interest Rate! Low Mileage One Owner Agent Unit, Agent Warranty. Excellent Condition, Reliable And Spacious SUV,
High Arf $22,831. Eligible For 70% Loan Of The Car Price With Authorised Banks. Call/Whatsapp Now For Viewing Appointment.

Republic Auto
Posted: 08-Oct-2019  Tegs: 2016 Mazda CX-3, 2016 mazda CX3, Mazda CX-3, mazda CX3, Mazda, CX-3, CX3, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A Deluxe $54,800 $7,100 Jyr 27-Sep-2016 1,496 cc 51,000 km Sedan Available

New Road Tax! Full Agent Serviced To Date! Accident Free! Very Well Maintained Interior And Exterior! Flexible Loan Available! Trade In
Welcome! Don't Miss! View With No Obligations! Call/SMS/WhatsApp Now!

Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 2, 2016 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda CX-3 2.0A $75,800 $9,530 fyr 27-Sep-2016 1,998 cc 57,293 km Suv Available

1 Year Free Maintenance In Qur In House Workshop! Full Vicom Evaluation Report Provided To Understand The Condition Of The Car, To
Give Every Purchase With Assurance And Peace Of Mind,

Yong Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 18-Dec-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda CX-3, 2016 mazda CX3, Mazda CX-3, mazda CX3, Mazda, CX-3, CX3, Used Mazda

Mazda Biante 2.0A - N.A 27-Sep-2016 1,998 cc - MPV SOLD

Spacious Full Size MPV! 1 Careful Owner! No Repair Needed! Fully Agent (Eurokas) Unit! Flexi Loan Available! Trade In Welcome! Contact
Sales Person Directly To Find Out More!

AL Autocar Pte Ltd

Tags: 2016 Mazda Biante, 2016 mazda biante, Mazda Biante, mazda biante, Mazda, Biante, biante, Used
Mazda

Posted: 02-Nov-2019
Mazda 5 2.0A Sunroof 5 N.A 26-5ep-2016 1,998 cc . MPV SOoLD

New Arrival And I'm 1 Owner, Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, A Company Accredited With Outstanding Awards. 100% Loan, High
Trade In. Call Now For Appointment To View,

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Oct-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 5, 2016 mazda 5, Mazda 5, mazda 5, Mazda, 5, Used Mazda

Mazda 2 1.5A Deluxe $55,800 $7,240 Jyr 21-5ep-2016 1,496 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available

High Spec Deluxe Model. Guaranteed Excellent Condition, 1 Owner With Low Mileage Done At 65000km, Original Sole Agent Car. Regular
Service And Maintained By Owner. Call Us Now For Viewing.Regularly Service And Maintain! Car In Good Condition! Good Fuel Efficient, ...

Posted: 22-Nov-2019  Tags: 2016 Mazda 2, 2016 mazda 2, Mazda 2, mazda 2, Mazda, 2, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.0A Executive $72,800 $9,150 /yr 20-Sep-2016 1,998 cc - Luxury Available

Higher Spec Model, 100% Loan, Bank Loan, In House Loan Available, Low Interest Rate, Immediate Approval, $7300 Downpayment With e

Compare Monthly $1,000 Only To Drive A Luxury Sedan, Fully Agent Maintain, Trade-In Welcome, Original Paint Work Condition, 100% Accident-...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Mazda&MM0O=2&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 6&0RD=RGD_DESC 2/3



